



Federation

of Veteran, Vintage & Classic Vehicle Clubs Inc.

A0038929X

Correspondence: P.O. Box 175, Brunswick East, Victoria, 3057

5th February 2015

To All Federation member Club members

Re: Club Permit Scheme

Due to the flood of vehicles joining the scheme late in January Vic Roads have run out of the "H" series number plates and the log books to go with them.

Applications for new permits will still be processed but it may be a couple of weeks till more plates and books are available. Thus you will not be able to use the vehicle until both these arrive.

There is a concern with the number of vehicles that clubs authorised in the last month and if clubs know they may have approved a suspect vehicle then I ask that you take action to have the application stopped. Vic Roads will find out if vehicles are not suitable for use on the roads now and they will be taking action against Clubs who have been doing the wrong thing. That means everyone with a CPS vehicle attached to that Club will have to cease their use immediately and not just that one vehicle. I ask that you take action if you know vehicles are non compliant to the CPS regulations.

Happy to discuss this if you have any questions.

Yours sincerely,

Neil Athorn
President
Ph: 544 22 851 (ah)